
Agenda Item: 2.c

Meeting Date: December 2, 2021

MEMORANDUM

To: City Commission

Date: 2020-11-19

From: Rebecca Schlichter

Subject: Review the City Commission's Rules of Procedure

Presenter(s): Jennifer Bramley, City Manager

Recommend: Staff recommends to review Resolution 20-40, City Commission's Rules of
Procedure and decide if any changes are necessary.

Epic Goal(s): #5 Embrace community and employee relationship strategies that strengthen
inclusiveness, respect, transparency and collaborative engagement.

Boards & Committees: N/A

Budget Impact: N/A

Past Action: Approved Resolution 20-40, The City Commission's Rules of Procedure on
December 3, 2020.

Next Action: Review the City Commission's Rules of Procedure at the first meeting in
December.

Attachments: A.  Resolution 20-40 Rules of Procedure for City Commission, 

Background: Approved Resolution 20-40, The City Commission's Rules of Procedure on
December 3, 2020.

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1148481/RES_20-40__AMEND_RULES_OF_PROCEDURE_FOR_COMMISSION.pdf

